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To, Editor-In-Chief:

Editorial Coordinator, Zhang Tong

International Journal of Neurorehabilitation, Beijing BoAi Hospital of China

ISSN: 2376-0281 Rehabilitation Research Center
China

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of International Journal of
Neurorehabilitation

Dear Journal Coordinator,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, International
Journal of Neurorehabilitation, a renowned periodical in Neurorehabilitation and allowing the journal to
display my affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Corrado Angelini, MD
Designation: Professor

Current Affiliation:

Foundation IRCCS S.Camillo Hospital
\via Alberoni 70

Lido,Venice

Country: Italy

Contact Email: corrado.angelini@unipd.it

From: corrado.angelini@unipd.it [mailto:corrado.angelini@unipd.it]
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 10:15 PM

To: Neurorehabilitation

Subject: Re: Follow Up: Editor Acceptance Letter IJN

Importance: High

Dear Catherine,
here find my acceptance letter,best
Corrado Angelini,MD




